MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.....

Minutes of 21th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (1nd Sitting) of 2019-2020 held on 30.01.2020 at 11:00 p.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman						
2.	Shri E. Ravendiran, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	Member						
3.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Sr. Scientist, NEERI, Mumbai.	Member						
4.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener						
Additio	onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted t	o them.						
Follow	ing Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:							
1.	Shri V.M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member						
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member						
Chairn	Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.							

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 33 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet N	o. 33			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059624	BALAJI AMINES LTD Gut.No.197 Tamalwadi Tuljapur	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix		Committee noted that industry has applied for proposed change in product mix in the existing Consented Aliphatic Amines and its Derivative products. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion & Consent to Operate which are valid. Industry has submitted no increase in pollution load certificate and proforma for self-assessment of no increase in pollution load. Committee further noted that, in 2nd meeting of Technical Committee for product-mix held on 11/10/2019 has recommended the case for change in product under product mix. It was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with product wise material balance, water balance, strong (high COD/TDS) & lean effluent bearing effluent streams before and after change in product mix & treatment applied and its adequacy.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072153	M/s Viraj Profiles Ltd. Survey no. 110, 111, 114, 116, 118, 119 & 120 Village Mahagaon Palghar	Renewal	Up to 30.04.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with production quantities viz. SS Fastener & Threaded Bar /Hexagon & Squares /Wire Rods /Bright Bar /Angles /Channel /Flats - 2,67,800 Ton/A. Also noted that, Industry has provided ETP with RO & MEE (ZLD) and treated effluent is reused in the process and has provided STP and 60 % of treated sewage is recycled and remaining on land for gardening. Further noted that Industry has provided Bag filter to shot blasting section & Scrubber to pickling section as APC. JVS results out of three two are within the limit and one exceeding the limit for HCL parameter at pickling section vent and out of two AAQM report one is exceeded the standard.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					It was decided to grant renewal of consent with changed products name by Forfeiting BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount ie. Rs. 4 Lakh.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079273	M/s. Lemon Tree Permier Hotel City Center (A Unit of M/s. Fleur Hotels Pvt. Ltd) Plot No.15 & 15 A,CTS No.13 A Sangamwadi Haveli	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 30.09.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for hotel activity with restaurant & swimming pool. It is also noted that PP has provided STP & Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility for the treatment sewage and wet garbage. Further noted that the JVS report are not meeting with consented standards. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for hotel activity with restaurant & swimming pool on total area of 5,301.88 M² & total construction BUA of 19,641.12 M² by imposing following conditions. By Forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance for the parameter BOD as against the standard of BOD- 10 mg/l & top up with double amount to form the sum of Rs. 15.0 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution control system and compliance of the Consent conditions. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD - 10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. PP shall submit reason for JVS exceedance & measures taken to achieve the consented norms/submit the upgradation proposal of STP within 3 Months period.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079927	M/s. Panchshil Corporate Park Pvt. Ltd (Hotel Ritz Carlton) Survey no 103, Hissa No 2, CTS No – 1934 – 1943, Off Air Port Road, Opp IBM, Yerwada, Pune – 411 006 Yerwada Haveli	NOT APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part)		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for hotel activity including swimming pool. Committee also noted that, the PP has increased construction BUA by 5,049.27 M ² without obtaining EC & C to E. Committee further noted that PP has not obtained re-validation of EC with amendment for total construction BUA (FSI + Non FSI area) granted vide dated 17/05/2006 & its extension obtained vide letter dated 12/05/2014 for further 5 years i.e. up to 17/05/2016. It was also noted that PP has submitted the CA certificate showing the cost of land & capital work in progress only, the cost of building and other fixed assets is not incorporated in CA certificate. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079709	M/s Vamona developers Pvt.Ltd 207/1A, 207/1B,207/2 of Lohagaon and S. no.33/22 Viman Nager S. No. 207/1A,207/1B,207/2 of Lohagaon & S.No. 33/2A/2, 33/2B/2, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part- II)	Up to 30.09.2024	 consent and call the PP for presentation on above non-compliances. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st C to O (Part-II) of commercial building project. It was also noted that PP has obtained valid Environment Clearance, Consent to Establish and provided 2 Nos of STPs of combine capacity 1045 CMD & Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility of capacity 1500 Kg/d. In view of above, it was decided to consider 1st C to O (Part-II) for commercial building project on total plot area of 79,881 M² & construction BUA of 13,399.71 M² out of 2,63,151.98 M² by imposing following conditions. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance & consent conditions. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standards for the parameter BOD-10 mg/l. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format regarding the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079908	Naval Dockyard, Mumbai C.S No44 Shahid Bhagat Singh Road,Mumbai 23 Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of consent to operate	Up to commissionin g of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Consent to Operate (Part II) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. 4. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. 5. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line. 6. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. 7. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for repairing of Naval warship/submarines [Defense industrial Establishments]. Committee also noted that, Earlier consent was valid up to 30.09.2019. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Also provided scrubber to the electroplating section. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent up to 30.09.2024 by imposing BG towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080383	M/s. Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd. [Panchshil Towers - Building A to I & Villas V2-6 & 1277, 1278, 1279 (P), 1281(P) ,1283 (P), 1284(P) Wagholi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Part- I)	Up to 31.12.2020	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate (Part-I) for residential construction project comprises Building No. A to I & Villahs 45 Nos. It was also noted that PP has obtained valid Environment Clearance, Consent to Establish and provided 2 Nos of STP of capacity 300 CMD & 310 CMD & 4 Nos of Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to consider 1st Operate (Part-I) for residential construction project comprises Building No. A to I & Villahs 45 Nos on total plot area of 5,03,100 M² & construction BUA of 4,25,670.84 M²out of total construction BUA of 6,29,676.68 M² by imposing following conditions. PP shall operate STP so as to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD 10 mg/lit. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Establish and shall submit the undertaking in Board's prescribed format tiowards the Eart of Learance accorded. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent to Establish and shall submit the undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate (Part-I). PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards O & M of STP, OWC and compliance of conditions stipulated in EC and Consent. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. Consent shall be issued after obtaining.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Verification report from SRO in respect of completion of pollution control system in all respect. Additional consent fees, if any
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080138	Udagiri Sugar and Power Ltd 586, 587, 588 A/P : Bamani (Pare), Tal: Khanapur, Dist: Sangli 415311 Khanapur	APPPROVED 1 st operate for expansion Operate	Up to 31.07.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for 2000 TCD with amalgamation of existing consent of 2500 TCD sugar unit & 14 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that JVS results of existing unit are within limit. In view of above, it is decided to grant first Consent to operate for 2000 TCD with amalgamation of existing consent of 2500 TCD & 14 MW Co-Generation unit which is valid up to 31.07.2022, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit proposal for recycle of treated water and excess condensate in process to minimize the use of fresh water within period of 3 months. Industry shall not carry out excess crushing /more than the consented capacity. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lack towards compliance of consent conditions and O&M of pollution control system.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077338	Genext Hardware & Parks Pvt. Ltd. C.A to Capricon Realty Ltd Building No. 3 Residential Wing on sub plot "B― bearing C.S. No. 1903, 1904, 1905, 1/1905, 2/1905 of Byculla Division abutting Dr. A. L. Nair road and	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish for increase in BUA		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for construction of remaining part of the Project i.e. Building No. 3 & Public Parking Lot. Committee also noted that PP has obtained amended EC, proposed to provide STP & Composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for construction of remaining part of the Project i.e. Building No. 3 & Public Parking Lot on total plot area 61,520.46 M ² for remaining construction BUA 1,44,843.42

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Maulana Azad Road, Jacob Circle, Mahalaxmi, Maharashtra Mumbai			 M² out of total construction BUA 3,93,134.51 M² by imposing following conditions; PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilised on land for gardening and connected to local body sewer line. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall obtain NOC from MCGM for disposal of construction debris at specific site inspected and approved by Municipal Corporation. PP shall extend BG of Rs. 10 Lakhs towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. PP shall provide bus transport for resident/ employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Establish
					No. Format 1.0/CAC-CELL/UAN No. 0000073917/CE-1910000784 dtd. 16/10/2019
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080507	Vinati Organics Limited Plot No-20 & D-30/2 A-20 MIDC Lote Parshuram Khed	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for	Up to 28.02.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for mfg. of new product Butyl Phenol - 3,250 MT/M & one by-product Aluminium Sulphate Solution - 1,333 MT/A. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC, Consent to Establish for
					expansion, provided ETP & STP. Treated effluent will be 100% recycled/reused for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	onque number	, tuur coo	consent	Upto	
			expansion and amalgamation		cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD for expansion and there will not be any additional effluent load due to proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion for
					mfg. of new product Butyl phenol (3250 MT/M) & byproduct Aluminium Sulphate Solution (1333 MT/M) and amalgamation with existing Consent by imposing following conditions;
					1. Industry shall comply with the conditions of Environmental Clearance dtd. 12/03/2018.
					 Industry shall recycle/ reuse entire treated trade effluent (37CMD) that will be generated from expansion so as to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD) for expansion.
					3. Industry shall ensure seamless connectivity and transmission of online continuous monitoring data to MPCB/CPCB Server.
					4. Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 5 lakh totaling BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of EC, C2O conditions & towards operation & maintenance of Pollution Control Systems.
					Consent shall be issued with overriding effect on existing Consent to Operate and after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080473	The Indian Film Combine Pvt. Ltd. Survey No. 341(part)	APPROVED Renewal of	Up to 31.10.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for 5 nos. of Commercial/Office buildings of project "Maker Maxity".
		of village Bandra and Survey no. 4 (part) of village Parighkhar Bandra Kurla	Consent to Operate (Part- I)		Committee also noted that the Urban Development Dept., GoM has accorded CRZ Clearance to the above project vide letter dtd. 06/08/1999 and as per submission made by MHADA it is ongoing project since 05/12/2001.
					Committee further noted that PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage and Composting facility.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Complex, Bandra East Andheri			 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) for 5 nos. of Commercial/Office buildings of project "Maker Maxity" on total plot area 80,800 M² for construction BUA 51,866.57 M² out of total construction BUA 1,41,100 M² by imposing the following conditions; PP shall comply with the conditions of CRZ Clearance. PP shall operate & maintain STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD - 10 mg/lit. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilised on land for gardening and/or connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. PP shall utilize entire treated domestic sewage for Flushing, Construction activity of remaining phase and on own land for gardening, till availability of local body sewer system. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening within its premise. PP to ensure ongoing construction activity for the project for which commencement certificate was issued in the year 2003 by the local Boady. MMRDA to ensure that there are no significant subsequent changes in the original approved plans for the project undertaken in CRZ area. MMRDA to ensure that ongoing work is as per the provisions of the CRZ Notification and as per approved CZMP of 2000. In the event, conditions nos. 5 to 8 as above, are not complied with, the MMRDA shall stop the work and report the violation of the CRZ Notification to the Authority immediately.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080461	Technova Imaging Systems (P) Ltd. Plot No. T-4, MIDC Taloja, Panvel	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate for expansion along with amalgamation and renewal of existing consent	Up to 28.02.2025	 10. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent to Operate conditions. PP shall also submit a separate BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of consent and CRZ conditions. It is also decided to release BG of Rs. 5 Lakh furnished towards installation of OCEMS and BG of Rs. 5 Lakh furnished towards installation of OWC as the PP has complied the same. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for expansion, renewal of existing consent and its amalgamation with ZLD condition. Also noted that, PP has provided ETP with RO & MEE. JVS results are within the consented norms. Also noted that industry has provided, dust collector to briquette fired boiler, Acid and Alkali scrubber for production process including R&D lab exhaust. Further noted that industry located in Taloja CEPI area and Consent to establish was issued prior to the Hon'ble NGT order. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate, renewal of consent and its amalgamation by extending existing BG's towards O&M of pollution control systems.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074856	Maxion Wheels Aluminum India Pvt Ltd Plot No IP - 45 Khed City, Village Kanhersar Khed	APPROVED 1 st consent to Operate with increase in CI		The consent application was already discussed and approved in CAC meeting held on 31.10.2019
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080639	Shree Tirupati Developers Gut NO.59-A/2E,59-A/2F, 59-A/3A "Spring Hills, Gut No.59-	NOT APPROVED Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for construction of "Spring Hill" residential & commercial project. It was also noted that PP has not obtained EC & NOC from NBWL.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		A/2E,59-A/2F, 59- A/3A , Chitalsar, Manpada, Sector- IV, Thane			In view of above, it was decided not to consider the case and issue SCN for refusal of consent.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079553	Government Medical College & Hospital Chandrapur Ballapur Raod, Chandrapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, for 672 nos of beds and plot area - 4,04700 M ² and BUA- 1,32,103 M ²	Up to commissionin g of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish and combine consent and BMW Authorization for 672 nos of beds on total plot area - 4,04,700 M² and BUA- 1,32,103 M². Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide 2 nos of STP's and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent and treated effluent disposal on land for gardening and remaining will be disposed into sewerage system provided by local body. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for combine consent and BMW Authorization for 672 of beds, total plot area - 4,04,700 M² and BUA-1,32,103 M². by imposing Environmental Clearance conditions and following conditions; PP shall not take any effective step prior to obtaining of EC. 1st consent to operate will be consider only after submission of BNH Certificate. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078749	M/s TATA Auto Comp Systems Ltd. (Interior & Plastic Div.) Plot no. 31 D - II MIDC Chinchwad Haveli	APPROVED Renewal	UP to 30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Molded Plastic Components and Assemblies for Automobile Interiors and exteriors application-200000 Nos./Y. Also noted that industrial effluent is Nil and STP is provided for the treatment of sewage and treated sewage is used on land for gardening. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending exiting BG.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080470	Reliable Exports, Gut No-31, Reliable Tech Park, opp Thane- Belapur Road, Airoli, Navi Mumbai Thane	APPROVED Renewal of consent	UP TO 30.09.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent (Part-I & II) for IT park. It was also noted that PP has provided 2 Nos of STPs having capacity 316 CMD & 600 CMD and organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent (Part-I & II) for IT park on total plot area of 73,850 M² and total construction BUA of 2,37,629.64 M² as per EC dated 27.09.2016 by imposing following conditions. PP shall operate STPs to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for BOD parameter-10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste converter and converted organic waste shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Latest JVS result and proportionate BG forfeiture in case JVS exceedance. Additional consent fees, if any
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080707	Gangakhed Sugar & Energy Ltd, 103, 104, 105, 106, 142 Vijaynagar, Makhani, Gangakhed	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD Distillery unit. Also noted complaints received in the Board Office regarding contamination of pond water due to discharge of effluent. In view of the above it was decided to call detail investigation report from SRO along with existing status of the pond water contamination.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079767	Foundation Brakes Manufacturing Private Limited (Formerly Known as foundation Brakes Manufacturing	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to CoU or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for Automotive Brakes System & their aggregate production capacity from 2.6 to 3.0 i.e. 0.4 lacks sets/month with addition of aluminum casting activity within factory premises.
		303,304,306,307,308, 309,310,316,317,320 Off NH : 6 , A/p- Bambori Dharangaon			Also noted that due to expansion, there will be no generation of trade and domestic effluent. Industry has existing ETP and STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage. JVS results are within consented norms and utilization of existing furnace for aluminum casting activity.
					Committee further noted that industry has submitted Board Resolution as per earlier consent condition but not submitted BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards submission of Board Resolution, PP has requested to waive the BG submission condition as they have submitted Board Resolution within the time.
					In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Automotive Brakes System & their aggregate production capacity from 2.6 to 3.0 i.e. 0.4 lacks sets/month and Aluminum casting 550 MT/M by considering BG waiver towards submission of Board Resolution and by imposing following condition; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077738	Jakraya Sugar Ltd, 61/1/A, Watwate, Mohol, Dist. Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.08.2020	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery. Also noted that unit has achieved ZLD. It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses base distillery with restriction of water consumption as per EC and by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080244	The Bandra Holy family Hospital Society Bandra west, Mumbai	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	up to 31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW Authorization for 268 nos of beds and for BUA 12976 M ² on total plot area 10638 M ² . Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier combine consent and BMW Authorization which was valid up to 31.08.2019. PP has provided STP and ETP for treatment of sewage and trade effluent and treated effluent is disposed into municipal sewer system. Also provided stacks to DG set. PP has submitted copy of BNH Certificate and membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of combine consent and BMW Authorization up to 31.08.2024 by extending existing BGs up to consent validity period.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079769	ST Lukes Hospital, College Road Ward No.1, Ahmednagar, Shrirampur	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 31.03.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combined consent & BMW Authorization for 200 nos of beds and for BUA 18,692 M ² on total plot area 28328 M ² . Committee also noted that, PP has earlier obtained combined consent & BMW Authorization which was valid up to 04.06.2019. Also provided STP and ETP for treatment of sewage and trade effluent & treated effluent is used on land for gardening. Also obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combined consent & BMW Authorization for the period up to 31.03.2022 by extending existing BGs and consent shall be issued after obtaining copy of annual report and additional consent fees from PP, if any.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080970	Balewadi Tech Park Pvt Ltd , Sr. No. 20, Balewadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Operate for IT park project. Committee also noted that PP has valid Environment Clearance, Consent to Establish, however not completed the work of 2 Nos of STP having capacity 360 KLD each based on FAB + UF technology in all respect and organic waste converter followed by composting facility of capacity 750 Kg/d.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to keep in abeyance for completion by PP.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079813	Hirschvogel Components India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 898/3, 898/4, 906/6A Sanaswadi Shirur	APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent and product name change	28-02-2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation in existing consent with change in name of products as they have consent to operate for Constant Velocity Joints- 3178 T/A and Transmission Shafts 2276 T/A & consent to establish for Constant Velocity Joints- 22339 MT/A and Transmission Shafts- 8063 MT/A and now applied for product as name Forged & Machined Parts - 35856 MT/A. Also noted that industry has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent generated, JVS result is found within limit. Further noted that industry has provided Dust collector system as APC to the shot blasting unit. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation in existing consent with change in name of product as Forged & Machined Parts - 35856 MT/A by extending the existing BG.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080827	Masina Hospital, Sant Savta Marg, Byculla (E), Mumbai 27	APPROVED 1st Combined Consent to operate and BMW Authorization	UPTO 28-02-2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st combine consent and BMW authorization for 272 nos of beds and with BUA- 16,609.67 M ² on total plot area 25,506.89 M ² . Committee also noted that, PP has obtained BMW Authorization for 290 nos of beds which was valid up to 28.02.2016. Also provided STP for the treatment of sewage. Treated effluent is used partly on land for gardening. PP has obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent and BMW Authorization for the period up to 28.02.2021 for 272 nos of beds and BUA 16,609.67 M ² on total plot area 25,506.89 M ² by extending existing BGs for the period up to consent validity period and installation of primary ETP within 3 months.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080871	Datta Meghe Medical College & Research Centre and Shalinitai Meghe Hospital Khasra no. 245 and 246, Wanadongri , Tal- Hingan, Dist-Nagpur	NOT APPROVED 1st Combined Consent to operate & BMW Authorization		Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st combine consent to operate for 300 nos of beds and BUA 12,382 M ² on total Plot area 64736 M ² . Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Establish for 350 nos. of beds on 16.08.2019. PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent. Also obtained BNH certificate and membership of CBMWTSDF. SRO - Nagpur has reported that Commissioning work of STP not yet completed and PP has not Submitted BG details as per earlier consent condition. In view of above, it was decided to keep this case in abeyance as commissioning work of STP is not completed and consent to operate shall be considered only after completion of STP work and report from RO/SRO in this regard.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080586	Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd. (Distillery Unit) Survey No 37/38/40/68/62/63/6 5/66&69 Sonari Paranda	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to CoU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion of Distillery unit from 30 KLPD to 59 KLPD i.e by 29 KLPD. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 30 KLPD to 59 KLPD i.e by 29 KLPD with EC & ZLD condition and by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not take any effective steps towards installation work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of ground water/Surface water Prior to 1st consent to operate. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080408	Esque Finmark Pvt. Ltd. C.S.NOS. 12/124 (PT) 13/124 & 14/124 Public Parking Lot Mumbai			This case was already Discussed & approved in CAC meeting held on 07.11.2019.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000080631	JAKRAYA SUGAR LIMITED Survey No . 70,71,72,73,74 Watwate Mangalvedhe	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to CoU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Acetic Anhydride plant. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Acetic Anhydride plant with EC & ZLD condition and by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not take any effective steps towards installation work of the Acetic Anhydride plant/new unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lack towards compliance of Consent conditions and not to take any effective steps towards expansion work prior to obtain of EC.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073016	World of Joy Gat No. 1343/B and 1343/A/2 Wagholi Haveli	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to CoU or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for construction of residential & commercial project. It was also noted that PP has obtained EC vide dated 07/11/2019 and proposed to provide 2 Nos of STP having combined capacity of 885 KLD & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility for the wet garbage generation of 1961 Kg/day. In view of above, it was decided to consider Consent to Establish for construction of residential & commercial project on total plot area of 89,300 M² & total construction BUA of 1,42,519.44 M² by imposing following conditions. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/biodigester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance & Consent to Establish.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish conditions. PP shall provide bus transport for residents/ employees to the extent possible directly or indirectly through the operator so as to reduce traffic congestion and resultant in reduction of air pollution. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions.
	Resubmis	sion Items			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070884	Badve Engineering Ltd - II Gut No 15, Naigavan Gut No 15, Naigavan- Khandewadi, Paithan Dist Aurangabad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Up to Commissionin g of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion. Also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was defer due located in the Aurangabad CEPI area. Also noted the communication of industry that the location of the unit is far away from the Aurangabad CEPI area. The case was again discussed in CAC and was decided to call for presentation to have more clarity on treatment proposed for the treatment of effluent generated from electroplating along with metal recovery and hazardous waste disposal details and ground water analysis results of surrounding area. Committee further noted the PP's submission that, they have provided Ion Exchange for Chrome & Nickel and recovered metal is reused in the process. JVS results are within the consented norms also industry has carried out ground water monitoring of surrounding bore wells by approved laboratories and results are within the prescribed standards. Further noted that PP has requested to consider their application for modernization without increase in the production capacity and only replacement of the plant in same premises. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization of plant without increase in production capacity by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not exceed the consented production capacity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074789	Hindalco Industries Ltd. Plot No 2, MIDC Taloja, Panvel Dist Raigad	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Up to Commissionin g of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Establish for modernization of plant and was defer in the earlier CAC as the unit is situated in the Taloja CEPI area and issued SCN. Committee further noted PP's reply along with presentation mentioning that they are not going for any expansion, however as the unit is very old and most of the plant & machineries and building are damaged hence want to replace the same. Further noted that, the unit is proposed to install as follows Installation of stand by Hot water plant (2TPH) and one baby Boiler for MEE (400 kg/hr) after removal of existing Boiler (2TPH). Installation of stand by DG set 2x 500 KVA after removal of existing 750 KVA DG set, Replacement of 100 KVA Substation with new one. Spool clearing area, Saw machine, Anodizing plant, Coil dressing station, ZLD project with RO and MEE including revamping of STP CO2 tank and fire-fighting system installation at Davy mill and Canron mill, cooling tower for compressor, automation in re-melt casting unit. Also proposed construction for Hindalco Innovation Centre (HIC) building, Locker room and Canteen Building, annealing bay extension, Stores extension, Mould maintenance area, rainwater Harvesting, Spool clearing area, Anodizing room, Coil Dressing Station, Soaking Pit. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization of plant along with installation of ZLD by imposing following conditions; Industry shall not exceed the consented production capacity. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT- 0000003184	Hindalco Industries Ltd. Plot No 2, MIDC, Taloja, Panvel, Dist Raigad	Consent APPROVED Amendment of Consent		 Committee noted that PP has applied for Amendment in Consent and in earlier CAC was partly approved and not consider the amendment for increase in quantity of Aluminum Dross. Further noted PP's submission that they are not going to expand the production quantity, however, as a part of sustainability initiative they are proposes to use Aluminum Scrap instead of Virgin Aluminum in the Re-melting process, which leads to generation of excess Aluminum Dross and also not generate any effluent from the process. In view of above it was decided to grant amendment in the consent for following; Changes in the hazardous waste category from 33.3 to 33.1, 34.3 to 35.3, 34.4 to 35.4 & 35.1 to 36.2. Decrease in the quantity of category 36.2 from 112 MT/Y to 105 MT/Y. Addition of category 33.2 – 12 MT/Y & other waste of plant sweeping, cerawool and other contaminated wastes – 24 MT/Y. Addition of DG set of 500 KVA. Hot water system running on LSHS / PNG as fuel Plastic waste as nonhazardous waste – 100 MT/A sale to authorized recycler. Aluminum Dross Quantity from 2175 MT/A to 2500 MT/A.